
PX-1266, page 1 of 2

Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Allen Weisselberg [/O=TRUMP ORG/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEISSELBERG] 

8/23/2011 9:54:23 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

lvanka Trump [itrump@trumporg.com] 

RE: Doral 

Just one minor correction in the letter. Last paragraph on page one the word underwritten should be underwriting. No big 
deal just thought I should point it out. 

TRU. _MP 
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION 

From: Ivanka Trump 

Allen Weisselberg 
Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.715.7224 l f. 212.832.5396 
weisselberg@trumporg.com I trump.com 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 4:19 PM 
To: Allen Weisselberg; Larry Glick; David Orowitz; Jason Greenblatt 
Subject: FW: Doral 

FYI 

TRU.MP 

From: Ivanka Trump 

lvanka Trump 
Executive Vice President Development & Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, NY I 10022 
p. 212.715.7256 l t. 212.688.8435 
itrump@trumporg.com I trump.com I ivankatrump.com 

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 4: 18 PM 
To: 'Andy Beal (alaeb@bealservice.com)' 
Subject: Doral 

Hi Andy, 

Hope you are well! 

Per your discussion with my father, attached please find some additional information on Doral. I have included some 

marketing materials on the property as well as our projections. My father will also send you his most recent financial 

statement by hard rnaiL 

We look forward to your hearing your feedback! 

Best, 

lvanka 

TRU.MP lvanka Trump 
Executive Vice President Development & Acquisitions 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York. NY I ';0022 
p. 212.715.72561 f. 212.688.8135 
itrump@trumporg .com I trump.com I ivankatrump.com 
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